4/5/24, 10:13 AM City of Foley Mail - Fwd: East Jessamine

FOl y. Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: East Jessamine
1 message

Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org> Thu, Apr 4, 2024 at 9:07 AM

To: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

An agenda item for lights please.

J

Jeff Scott Phillips

Construction Project Manager

Engineering Department

P.O. Box 1750 | 200 West Laurel Ave. Suite 225 | Foley, Alabama 36536
Tel 251.970.1104 | C 251.979.0947 Fax 251.970.2398

0

ALABAMA

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 29, 2024 at 1:57 PM

Subject: RE: East Jessamine

To: Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>

CC: Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>

Jeff,

The cost for power to a 400A single phase service and installation of 5 Arlington lights on fluted poles at E Jessamine
Extension in the locations as shown in the attached will be $27,062.06.

Job cost - $20,973.86
Minus credit ($1411.80)
Plus Lights —5 @ $1500/ea — $7500.00

Total ATC - $27,062.06
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ca0f692cfe&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1795413421705220373&simpl=msg-f:1795413421705220373
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Jon Harrison | Electric Engineering Dept

Riviera Utilities
P.O. Box 2050
Foley, AL 36536
251-943-5001

jharrison@rivierautilities.com

STAY INFORMED

Riviera’s Core Purpose is to improve the quality of life for our customers
and communities by serving as an excellent public utility provider,
employer, and corporate citizen. We make life better.

From: Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:59 AM

To: Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>
Cc: Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>
Subject: Re: East Jessamine

I'WARNING!!This email originated from outside of Riviera Utilities. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.!!'WARNING!!

Fluted to match the existing in the park.

On Thu, Mar 21, 2024 at 10:47 AM Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com> wrote:

Arlington on a fluted pole or a smooth pole?

Jon Harrison | Electric Engineering Dept

Riviera Utilities
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4/5/24, 10:13 AM City of Foley Mail - Fwd: East Jessamine
P.O. Box 2050

Foley, AL 36536
251-943-5001

jharrison@rivierautilities.com

STAY INFORMED

HODGSA

Riviera’s Core Purpose is to improve the quality of life for our customers

and communities by serving as an excellent public utility provider,
employer, and corporate citizen. We make life better.

From: Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>
Cc: Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>
Subject: Re: East Jessamine

I'WARNING!!This email originated from outside of Riviera Utilities. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.!'WARNING!!

Arlington

On Thu, Mar 21, 2024 at 10:43 AM Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com> wrote:

Jeff,

What type of lighting would you want there? See attached.

Jon Harrison | Electric Engineering Dept

Riviera Utilities
PO. Box 2050

Foley, AL 36536
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4/5/24, 10:13 AM City of Foley Mail - Fwd: East Jessamine
251-943-5001

jharrison@rivierautilities.com

STAY INFORMED

Riviera’s Core Purpose is to improve the quality of life for our customers
and communities by serving as an excellent public utility provider,
employer, and corporate citizen. We make life better.

From: Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>; Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>
Subject: East Jessamine

IIWARNING!!This email originated from outside of Riviera Utilities. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.!'WARNING!!

Hey guys we will need decorative lights in this section of roadway. Will you please work up a cost?

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Scott Phillips

Construction Project Manager
Engineering Department
P.0. Box 1750 | 200 West Laurel Ave. Suite 225 | Foley, Alabama 36536

Tel 251.970.1104 | C 251.979.0947 Fax 251.970.2398
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Jeff Scott Phillips

Construction Project Manager
Engineering Department
P.0. Box 1750 | 200 West Laurel Ave. Suite 225 | Foley, Alabama 36536

Tel 251.970.1104 | C 251.979.0947 Fax 251.970.2398
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Jeff Scott Phillips

Construction Project Manager
Engineering Department
P.O. Box 1750 | 200 West Laurel Ave. Suite 225 | Foley, Alabama 36536

Tel 251.970.1104 | C 251.979.0947 Fax 251.970.2398
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E EAST JESSAMINE AVE_RU_Lighting_2.1 Model_Without Photometrics.pdf
42K
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